AGM Minutes 2nd October 2024

Apologies:

Eddie & Margaret Pateman Peter & Valerie Webb Karon & Steve Brown

Encephalitis charity presentation of £300 to Roger Kellow mostly raised through the Blind Auction evening (£255) and rounded up by the club. Roger gave thanks and explained that the money would be used to raise awareness among young doctors thereby saving lives.

Acceptance of last year's AGM minutes proposed by Mike Smith and seconded by Theresa Moxley.

Jacky presented the treasurer's report and explained that we had received £95 from the National Club for branch rebate. This is why it's important to sign in on club nights. Acceptance which was proposed by Neville Gerry and seconded by Dee Houghton.

Secretary presented his report, followed by the Chairman.

Committee voting: Dave Walker proposed that that all nominations for the committee be accepted, which was unanimously agreed by all with a show of hands.

Any other business: Spud mentioned returning trophies for the Dinner & Dance

Meeting closed at 8:30.

Signed



Ian Chivers – MMOC Dorset Branch Secretary

Secretary's AGM Report 2023

Thank you for coming to the AGM.

Since the last AGM the club has been more active than ever with a very packed events diary. I'd like to thank Peter for going above and beyond his duties as newsletter editor and organising several new road runs and trips. We have had to make some forced changes to some of our events, such as the Dinner & Dance venue. Hopefully these changes will be for the better, but please let us know. We're always pleased to listen to feedback and

suggestions on any subject. Next year is already looking like it's going another bumper year of great days out.

Our membership is the highest it has ever been with 267 members, if you haven't yet renewed then please get your forms to the membership secretary.

The club spares have been very busy this year, so many thanks for Brian for all his efforts on behalf of the members.

The newsletter editor is always looking for articles or photos. If you've attended an event or done some work on your car, maybe think about writing a few words and sending them in with a photo.

There's a possibility of holding a joint rally with the Hampshire branch next year. I quite like the idea of doing more with our neighbouring branches, what do you think?

Thank you all for your support over the past year.

lan.

Treasurer's Report 2023

Good evening everyone.

There are copies of the account sheet on the tables for you to see.

The blind auction this year made £255.00 and we have rounded this up to £300.00 for our yearly charity Encephalitis International which was presented to Roger Kellow earlier this evening. We have received £95.00 from the National MMOC as our members annual rebate based on numbers of MMOC members attending the branch clubnights and this is why you need to sign the blue folder - so please keep signing this.

We also received £850.22 from the National club as help towards Moggyfest / Southern Regional Rally, so we broke even on that. We did however raise an extra £774.74 from teas, raffles, tombolas etc which is not included in these figures,

This year the committee decided to purchase a Minor Van and trailer for £7600.00. The insurance on this is £128.92, We also purchased a reversing camera for £37.98 and there have been various sundries such as petrol and getting it home from Northants which was £126.84. The Committee had estimated the value of the van at £10.000.00 which appears in the operating surplus of the accounts together with the spares surplus. The money used for this purchase was taken from the reserve account which is our self insurance for the spares that now consists of cash and assets.

A deposit of £500.00 has been paid for the 2025 annual dinner and dance and entry form should be in your current newsletters. These should be returned as soon as possible and before December club night.

We usually make a donation to the charity supported by Wolvercroft World of Plants in return for our use of their field for our show in August. As we have only just been advised of the preferred charity (Breast Cancer Now) we will be making a £100 donation in the next few days (out of 2024-25 accounts).

That's all for me I'll try to answer any questions.

Jacky Wood

Chairmans Report – AGM 2023

Would you believe it that another year has passed since the last AGM. 2023/2024 has been a busy club year with members visiting shows both locally and around the country as well as our monthly club meetings. We know that we have had a few issues here at the SEB Club but now with new management in place hopefully things will get better. We also have been thinking about a change of venue for future club nights so bear with us.

Sadly, this years Dinner and Dance was our last at The Dudsbury but we are looking forward to our new venue at The Miramar Hotel in January. Moggyfest went with a bang again this year and we actually had our largest number of entries since we started organising it. The Dorset Branch Rally at Wolvercroft was a brilliant weekend with the Saturday road run proving very popular. We had a good turnout of members at this years National Rally and we all enjoyed the weekend and are already looking forward to the next one. As you are aware we purchased a Morris Minor Van for the branch whilst at the National Rally. This is a good investment for the branch and will save us money on van hire transporting the equipment to shows etc.

We have already started planning events for next year with the theme for Moggyfest already in place. The dates for both Moggyfest and Wolvercroft are already in the diary. I would like to welcome any new members who have joined this year and hope that you have enjoyed your membership and will continue to do so.

I'm sure you don't want to hear anymore from me tonight as my fellow committee will have already said everything that needs to be said so it only remains for me to thank you all for your support throughout the last year and we look forward to another successful year to come.